SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-144

ADDRESS: 26 North Main Street, Smithsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Maurice J. Slick, 267/57, private
BUILDING DATE:

26 North Main Street is a west-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, one-and-a-half-story, three-bay, square, freestanding,
brick residential structure resting on a stone (or concrete block?)
foundation. The red brick is laid in Flemish bond. The side gable
roof has a single brick chimney at its northern end and a double
dormer on its western slope. The front facade has a one-story open
porch running its length. The hipped roof of the porch is
supported by Tuscan posts and pilasters. A slat rail connects the
posts. Fenestration consists of single, rectangular, wooden sash,
double-hung, six-over-six windows on the first floor of the front
facade and one-over-one windows on the second floor. The entrance
consists of a glazed and panelled door with a glazed transom above.
The building has received various one-story rear additions.

The building is set on original lot 54, a vacant lot that is
not listed on the key to the 1814 plat of the town. A building
does appear on the 1875 map on the lot which was then owned by Mrs.
B. George. Buildings also appear on this site on the 1916 and 1923
Sanborns and are noted as 164 Main Street. Due to the number of
alterations to the structure, it is unclear when the extant
building was constructed.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the possible Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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